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March 18, 2019 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Senior Continuing Education Administrators  
 
FROM: Margaret Roberton,  
 Associate Vice-President, Workforce Continuing Education 
 
RE: State Board Course Approvals – March 15, 2019  
 
At the March 15, 2019 meeting, the State Board approved the following Continuing Education course for 
addition or modification in the Combined Course Library.  Attached is the detailed information for the 
course.  
 
New Course 
 

Course ID Course Title 
Recommended  

Hours 
Tier 

Level 

CJC 4040 NCJA SRO Training 40 3 

 
 
If you have any questions concerning this course, see the contact person listed on the attachment.  If 
you have questions regarding the process for adding a new course or making a modification to an 
existing course in the CCL, contact me at robertonm@nccommunitycolleges.edu or call at 919-807-7159. 
  
 
CC:  Continuing Education Registrars 
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Combined Course Library (CCL) Updates 

Workforce Continuing Education 
 

 

New Course 
 
Requesting College or Agency:  NCCCS / NC Justice Academy   
 

Course ID Course Title Recommended Hours 
Program 

Area 
Tier 

Designation 

CJC 4040 NCJA SRO Training 40 R20 – Criminal Justice   3 

Description: This course is designed to provide the trainee with the skills and knowledge to perform in the capacity of 
School Resource Officer (SRO).  The curriculum for this NCJA SRO Training course must be the one authored 
by the North Carolina Justice Academy (NCJA), consisting of a minimum of 40 hours of instruction, and 
instructors must meet specific NCJA requirements.  For details on current NCJA SRO Training course 
requirements, contact the NC Justice Academy, NC Department of Justice. 
 

Contact Information 
Andrea Hyson              919-291-2756         hysona@nccommunitycolleges.edu 

 
 

mailto:hysona@nccommunitycolleges.edu

